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Walkenhorst Barbtle:, Sarah

I I O
From: Maxim, Valirie
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 10:13 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: al9s2
Attachments: 15a1982_1.pdf

Hello Sarah,

Sen. Wanggaard would like a Senate companion done of Assembly Amendment 1 (LRB a1982/1) to Assembly Bill 633 for
Senate Bill 507.

| have attached the amendment | am referring to for clarification.
Thank you,

Valirie Maxim

Committee Clerk

Senate Judiciary and Public Safety Committee
Office of Sen. Van Wanggaard

215 Senate District

(608) 266-1832
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“.TO ASSEMBLY BILL 63

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 3: before that line insert:

“SECTION 1f. 69.20 (3) (e) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

69.20 (3) (e) (intro.) Public use indexes of certificates of birth, death, or
marriage, divorce, domestic partnership and termination of domestic partnership,
or annulment, or marriage documents that are filed in the system of vital statistics
at the state or local level are accessible only by inspection at the office of the state
registrar or of a local registrar and may not be copied or reproduced except as follows:

SECTION 1h. 69.20 (3) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

69.20 (3) (e) 2. ‘Indexes of eertificates record of death er, marriage, divorce,
domestic partnership and termination of domestic partnership, or annulment may
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1 be copied or reproduced for the public after 24 months have elapsed from the year
2 in which the event occurred.”.

3 (END)



